

* ORDINANCE NO.3

PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND RECREATION OF STUDENTS

- (a) All Under-Graduate students of colleges in all faculties, except in Law and Education and Courses in journalism, Social Work, Local Self-Government and library Science in the faculty of social Sciences, courses in business Management in the faculty of Commerce and Courses in Foreign Languages in the Faculty of Arts in the University shall, participate in any one of the following activates and comply with the provisions of the relevant ordinances in this behalf, Namely:-
 - (i) National Cadet Corps, where such training facilities and provided;
 - (ii) sports program;
 - (iii) National Social Service Scheme.
 - (b) Each period of Physical Education class shall be of 30 minutes duration.
 - (c) The Board of Physical Education and Recreation may prescribe the uniform to be used by the students at the sports program periods.
- 2. All students who opt for sports program shall attend the sports program periods thrice a week. Every student shall attend a minimum of 60 periods in a session, provided that the Vice Chancellor or the Principal of college may, in the discretion, condone any deficiency in such attendance and his decision shall be final.
- 3. The following categories of students shall be exempted from the operation of this Ordinance, namely :-
 - (i) Students who have completed the age of 25 at the time of admission to a College;
 - (ii) Students found unfit on medical grounds, if so recommended by the Medical Officer of the College and the Principal, with reasons therefore;
 - (iii) Final year students and Second and Final M.B.B.S., Third, Fourth and Fifth B.A.M.S. and B.Sc. Tech. students, Fourth and Fifth Year B.E. and B.Tech. students;

AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY ORDINANCE BOOK

- (iv) Students who participate in
 - (a) Inter-Collegiate
 - (b) Inter-University or
 - (c) State
- (v) Students who have completed N.C.C. Training;
- (vi) Students who attend College Gymnasia and out-door sports;
- (vii) Students who attend a recognized course in mountaineering;
- (viii) Students residing permanently outside a radius of five miles from College;
- (ix) Students gainfully employed, provided a certificate from the concerned employer to that effect is submitted; and
- (x) Married women students.
- 4. A student who is eligible for exemption under clause 3 (ii) above shall obtain an exemption certificate in the prescribed form from the Principal before 1st December every year and shall attach the same to his application for admission to the examination. No case of exemption shall be considered unless exemption certificate is attached by the student to his application form for admission to the examination.
- 5. The Principal of a College shall forward to the Director, Physical Education of the University 15th January, every year a list of such exempted students stating therein number of exemption certificates issued by him under different categories mentioned in Clause 3 above.
- 6. Regular attendance registers shall be maintained for sports programme classes.
- 7. With a view to imparting sports programme in an adequate manner, every College in the University which required to arrange for sports programme Classes under this Ordinance, shall appoint the required number of Lecturer/s in Physical Education on its staff.



Tournaments

AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY ORDINANCE BOOK



 (a) Every degree college shall have at least on full time Director of Physical Education, to look after the Physical Training Programme, to organize and conduct reconditioning classes for physical efficiency tests as well as sports & games ;

(b) A College with 100 or more women students under sports programme shall have one Woman Lecturer in Physical Education for them;

(c) A College having the maximum strength of students up to 200 may appoint a part time lecturer in Physical Education until the number goes above 300.

9. Qualifications of Lecturer in Physical Education :

Must possess the minimum qualification of a Post-Graduate Diploma (full time) or a Degree in Physical Education of an Institution of Physical Institution recognized by an Indian University or University Grants Commission or State Government.

 (i) Appointment of Lecturer in Physical Education in Colleges shall be referred to the Board of Physical Education and Recreation for recognition.

(ii) No person shall be recognized as qualified to give instruction in the University or any College maintained by or admitted to the privileges of the University unless the Board is satisfied regarding his character and his qualifications to give instruction in Physical Education.

- 11. The Lecturers in Physical Education shall maintain diaries showing details of the work done through out the year and submit them to the Principal of the College for his inspection.
- Sports Programme Classes shall commence from the 15th July and continue up to 31st January following.
- 13. Every student on the roll of a College offering Physical Education shall present himself for Physical Efficiency Test before the Committee of Examiners on such dates and at such time as may be fixed by the Principal of the College.

Provided that those who join the N.C.C. or the N.S.S. may present themselves for the Physical Efficiency Test if they so desire.



- 14. Students successful at the Physical Efficiency Tests, shall be placed in Grades A and B and shall receive certificates signed by the Principal of the College (Appendix).
- 15. Physical Efficiency Tests in every College shall be conducted in the month of January every year by a Committee consisting of :-
 - (i) A Lecturer in Physical Education of the College as the Internal Examiner to be appointed by the Principal;
 - (ii) A Lecturer in Physical Education of another College or any other person qualified in this respect as an external Examiner to be appointed by the Principal;
 - (iii) Two helpers to be co-opted by the Principal.

(Appendix : Regarding Physical Efficiency Tests- Rates of remuneration).

- 16. A fee of the Rs. 2/- per student shall be collected by the College at the time of admission.
- 17. (a) Regular Sports Programme Classes shall be conducted by College Lecturer/s in Physical Education recognized by the Board on such days and at such times so that students are enabled to come up to the University Standards prescribed for the Physical Education Test.

(b) These classes shall be conducted every day morning and/or evening in batches of not more than sixty students.

(c) Attendance at these classes shall be compulsory and subject to the discipline of the college.

(d) These classes shall be held from 15th July to 15th January of every academic year.

- 18. The College shall make all arrangements for the conduct of Physical Efficiency Tests.
- Result sheets and reports concerning Physical Efficiency Test shall be forwarded to the Board of Physical Education and Recreation of the University by the 10th February every year of consideration and proper action.



- 20. Special Physical Efficiency Tests may be conducted from time to time by a College in the First Term to help such students as are found deficient in health to attain the required standards.
- 21. The College shall provide facilities for promoting :-
 - (a) Games and Sports of students (adequate play grounds, equipment and gymnasia etc.)
 - (b) Health and Physical Development and Efficiency of students, particularly of those who have been placed in category "C" after medical examination.
- 22. All amount collected for gymnasia and sports activities shall be spent for the purpose.

APPENDIX

Physical Efficiency Tests

1. Rates of remuneration shall be as follows :-

(I) External Examiner :- One who comes from a place other than where the college is situated :-

- Second Class railway fare to and fro by the shortest rout: Bus-fare if the places are not connected by railway;
- (ii) Rs. 10/- Daily Allowance
- (iii) Rs. 6/- Incidental charges
- (iv) Twenty-five paise per student subject to a minimum of Rs. 25/- for an examination.
- (v) Rs. 2/- per session as Conveyance Allowance.
- (II) External Examiner from the same town:
 - (i) Twenty-five paise per student subject to a minimum of Rs. 25/- for an examination.



- (ii) Rs. 3/- per session as Conveyance Allowance at Akola and Amravati and Rs. 2/- per session at all other places.
- (B) Internal Examiner:

Twenty-five paise per student subject to a minimum of Rs. 25/- for an examination

Conveyance Allowance only @ Rs. 3/- at Amravati and Akola per-session, and @ 2/- at all other places per session.

(C) Helper:

Rs. 5/- per day, per head as conveyance Allowance

Rs. 3/- per day Incidental charges (including Chalk, daily allowance to clerk, peon etc.)

2. Certificate to be issued:-

Grade A	 70% and above
Grade B	 50% and above
Distinction in any item	 90% above, but a candidate must obtain 50% in
other items.	

* ORDINANCE NO.3 -A

BOARD OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND RECREATION .

5. There shall be Board of Physical Education and Recreation.

6. (a) The Executive Council shall appoint the Board of Physical Education and Recreation as under :-

(i) Five Teachers of Colleges of whom two shall be the Principals of Colleges, one of them being of college outside Amravati, one shall be a Teacher of a college outside Amravati and one shall be a Teacher of a college not maintained by the State Government.



- (ii) A Principal of a college of Physical Education recognized by Government of India, Minisrty of Education or university Grants Commission or State Government outside the jurisdiction of Amravati University.
- (iii) A representative of the maharashtra State Sports Council.
- (iv) Three other persons one of whom at least shall be a Graduate in Medicine of not less than five years standing.
- (v) Three Lecturers in Physical Education of whom one shall be a woman.
- (vi) Two members of the Executive Council of the University.
- (vii) University Medical officer (Ex-Officio)
- (viii) अमरावती विद्यापीठ विद्यार्थी संघावर दरवर्षी निवडून येणाऱ्या क्रीडा प्रतिनिधी व सांस्कृतिक प्रतिनिधी यांना अमरावती विद्यापीठाच्या शारीरिक शिक्षण व रंजन मंडळावर त्या वर्षाकरीता पदसिद्ध सदस्य म्हणून घेण्यात यावे.
- (b) Members of the Board, other than Ex-officio members, shall hold the office for Three* Years.
- (c) The Chairman shall be elected by the Board from amongst its members. The Chairman shall preside at all meetings of the Board; in his absence at a meeting the members present shall elect a Chairman from amongst themselves. The Chairman shall have a vote and a casting vote.
- (d) At a meeting of the Board six members shall form a quorum.
- (e) The Director, Board of Physical Education and Recreation shall act as Secretary to the Board.

7. (i) The Functions of the Board shall be :-

- (a) to organize, control and supervise Physical Education and Recreation of the students of the University;
- (b) to conduct University Sports Tournaments and to undertake and conduct Inter-University Tournaments whenever the University is called upon to do so by the Inter-University Sports Borard of India, and other sports Tournaments if and when necessary;



- (c) to prepare the budget for presentation to the Executive Council before 30th
 November of the academic year;
- (d) to frame rules for the conduct of University, Inter-University and other Tournaments within the Jurisdiction of the University;
- (e) to decide whether the University should participate in the various Inter-University Tournaments and to budget for the expenses involved in them;
- (f) to appoint various Committee for the conduct of University Tournaments to select University Teams for the Inter-University and other Tournaments;
- (g) to organize courses of training for Lecturers in Physical Education in Physical Education and Recreation;
- (h) to prescribe Tests of Physical Efficiency of students and to award certificates;
- to advice Principals of Colleges and Hostel authorities in matters relating to the health of their students; and
- (j) generally to take such steps as may be considered necessary from time to time for the promotion of Physical well being of students.

(ii) The meeting of the Board :-

- (a) The Board shall meet at least three times, or whenever necessary, during the academic year on such days as may be fixed by the Chairman.
- (b) A fortnight's notice shall be necessary to call a meeting of the Board.
- (c) The first meeting of the Board will ordinarily be held in the third week of July to take preliminary steps for the conduct of various University Tournaments;

The second meeting will be held in the third week of October to prepare and submit financial budget.

The third meeting will be held in the last week of February to settle all accounts before the end of the financial year and to consider the reports of Physical Efficiency Tests.



- (iii) The proceeding of the Board shall be subject to confirmation by the Executive Council.
- 8. (i) Before 30th June every year, the Board shall submit to the Executive Council :-
 - (a) a detailed report of its activities during the previous financial year,
 - (b) a statement of income and expenditure in the required form for the previous financial year,
 - (c) a statement of advances outstanding on 31st March and detailed remarks as to why these advances were not adjusted before the end of the year.
 - (ii) Before 30th November every year, the Board shall submit to the Executive Council financial estimates for the ensuing financial year, these estimates shall be accompanied by necessary explanatory schedules.
- (a) The Director, Board of Physical Education and Recreation shall be the Principal Executive Officer of the Board.
 - (b) He shall be in-charge of the University Play-ground, Swimming Pool, Gymnasium and equipment.
 - (c) His duties shall be :-
 - (i) to organize and conduct University Tournaments and the Annual Athletic Meet, and to make arrangements for Inter-University Tournaments allotted to the University by the Inter-University Sports Board of India;
 - to conduct courses in Physical Education and Physical Efficiency of students and to supervise the conduct of such courses by Lecturers in Physical Education, squad-Leaders and other persons approved by the Board of Physical Education and Recreation;
 - (iii) to assist and advice the Principals of Colleges in working out schemes approved by the Board of Physical Education and Recreation;
 - (iv) to conduct Physical Efficiency Tests for the Physical attainments of students and to advice them with regard to their health and physical development;



- (v) to inspect Physical Training Classes and Physical Efficiency Tests and to give necessary instructions to Lecturers in Physical Education and squad-Leaders for improvement;
- (vi) to submit a detailed report to the Board before 30th June every year on the operation of various schemes according to the provisions of the Ordinance;
- (vii) to carry out such other directions relating to Tournaments, Physical Education and Physical Welfare of students as may be issued from time to time by the Executive Council, the Vice-Chancellor and the Board of Physical Education and Recreation.
- (d) It shall be his duty to maintain proper accounts of the moneys received by him and to render an account of each advance shortly after the completion of the work for which the advance is taken.
- 5. The Asstt. Director, Physical Education of the University shall assist the Director in the performance of all the duties indicated in Para 5 above. He shall in particular perform all such duties as may be specifically assigned to him by the Director or by the Chairman, Board of Physical Education and Recreation in consultation with the Director.

* Amended to Five Years.